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Ruth Nettles 

From: Leon, Jack [Jack.Leon@fpl.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of 1st Set of Interrogatories to SFHHA (Nos. 1-29)-4-24-09.pdf 

Friday, April 24,2009 4:19 PM 

Litchfield, Wade; Butler, John; Cano, Jessica 

FPL's Notice of Service of 1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-29) to SFHHA - Docket No. 080677-El 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 
(305) 552-3922 
jack.leon@@l.com 

b. Docket No. 080677-E1 
In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of 
1st Set oflnterrogatories (Nos. 1-29) to SFHHA. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Jack Leon 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33 174 

Fax: (305) 552-491 1 
Cell: (305) 439-1661 

(305) 552-3922 

4/24/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by 1 
Florida Power &Light &muany 

Docket NO: 080M7-EI 
Fjled April 24,2009 

N 'S 

Florida Power & Light Company, and tkmt@h its undwigned counsel, hereby gives 

notice that it has served its First Set of Intclrogafories (Nos. I -  to Kenneth L. Wiseman, 

Andrews Murth LLP, 1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100, Washington, DC 20005, Attorneys for 

. Wade Litchfield, Vice President of 
ry Coiinsel 

Ken Rubin, Senior Attorney 
da Power & Light Company 

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Bar No. 349038 

!)@CUVFNT hUMBt.R-CA?C 

03854 APR24g 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



CERTIFK’ATE 

FY That a true and co I HEREB bas been funiislied 
electronically and States Mail this 24th ,2009, to the folfowing: 

Robert A. Sugarman, Esquire Lisa Bennett, Esquire 

Coral Gabks, 
Attorneys for Jrstem Council U-4 

LBENNETT@,PSC.STATE,FL.US - 
ANWILLI~SC.STATE.FL.US 
mbxown@mc.state.f.us 
JHARTMAN~PSC.STATE.FL,US 

Tallahamm, FL 32399-1400 
neys for the Citizens of the State 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback 
Jennifer L. Spina, 
Lisa M. Puidy, Es 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100 

hington, DC 20005 
meys for South Florida Hospital and 

HealthcRre Association (“SFHHA”) 
kwisenm@andiewskurthacom 
msundback@andre~~rf hxom 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 

Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation 
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